

Maxwell Forsyth

78 Hickory Lane, Denver, PA 17517

Tel: 717-682-5268 maxforsyth@gmail.com



PROFILE

I believe all information is useful and should be utilized to its full potential. With my spare time, I collect data on my habits and trends in web browsing, music, eating and driving. I enjoy playing with new gadgets, understanding the capabilities of the Internet, traveling around the United States and sharing my experiences.

EXPERIENCE

Community Organizer, Clean Water Action, Philadelphia, PA

11/2009-12/2009

During my first politically-active work experience, I gathered signatures, donations, and letters of support by walking door to door through suburbs of Philadelphia. I focused on educating the public on current global and local environmental issues. I learned donation collation, territory coverage management and frequent ramp-up.

Application Developer & Database Analyst, PJM Interconnection LLC, Norristown, PA

04/2008-09/2009

I experienced many facets of a Regional Transmission Organization over two co-op periods plus additional part-time service during school. I spent one year developing and supporting applications for the company's intranet site. For the next six months, I worked on many angles of database administration, specifically account support, data archiving, process monitoring and data modeling. I also documented many of my processes for future co-ops and helped to ramp up many other new co-ops.

Web Support, Unisys Corporation, Malvern, PA

04/2007-09/2007

Throughout my first co-op period, I learned to cope with the corporate climate. I learned such enterprise essentials as content management, physical and cyber security, internal communications and payroll processing. I worked with the internet communications group to manage content for their website for clients and partners. I uploaded content, verified database interactions and met with teammates weekly to discuss project statuses. I was also given the privilege to telecommute two days per week.

Maintenance Assistant, Denver Nursing Home, Denver, PA

06/2006-09/2006

I helped the maintenance manager with small tasks around the nursing home campus such as lawn mowing, painting and replacing air conditioner filters. I also set up and tore down events held at the nursing home.

Shift Leader, Dunkin Donuts & Baskin Robbins, Denver, PA

09/2004-12/2005

In my first public relations job, I developed international language skills, prepared and served food, cleaned facilities, managed inventory and collated capital.

Electrician's Assistant, Forsyth Electric, Drexel Hill, PA

Summers 2003-2005, presently on call

My first job involved helping my dad with electrical work. I learned to mount and wire junction boxes, run power and data cables through new and existing buildings, and take lunch orders.

EDUCATION

Drexel University, Philadelphia, PA

09/2005-06/2010

Bachelor of Science in Software Engineering

SKILLS

People tell me I am very approachable. I believe it is important to make life easy and enjoyable for everyone. I try to live a lifestyle that is as pliable as change is inevitable. I keep up with a myriad of news sources to ensure my understanding of a greater myriad of opinions and interpretations. I'm good at explaining abstract concepts. I spent several years learning the breakdown of computer systems at Drexel University and found countless similarities to all aspects of life.